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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

SUTTE B -
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

March 20, 1998

Via Fax L

Michael E. Stogner
0il Congervation Divisi
2040 .South Pacheco Stre
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87p05
Re: lication of Maralo Inc. for an unoxrthodox
ion, Eddy County, New Mexico

t the above case be dismigsed. As I informed
you, Maralo wag txying to obtain approval of a different location,
but could not obtain the various approvals before its farmout from
Burlington Resources expired. Therefore, it will not putrsue
approval of a well in this proraticn unit at this time. Marale
thanks you foxr the time you spent on this matter.

%ery truly yours,

el v

James Bruce

Attorney fox Maralc Inc.

ca: William F. Carr (via fax)



